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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 

 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 

 

DATE:  September 8, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Keeneland – Special Event Contract 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

Authorization to accept the attached Special Event Contract with Keeneland. 

 
Why are you requesting? 

The attached Special Event Contract will allow for the Lexington Police Department to host our 

annual Police Holiday Dinner for employees on Sunday, December 7, 2025.  Keeneland states 

that if the Lexington Police Department (Host’s) fail to comply with the terms of this contract it 

may result in cancellation of the event.  We are requesting Council Approval and Mayor Gorton 

to sign the attached contract. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost for this event will be 

covered by the Citizen’s Police Academy Alumni Association (CPAAA). 

   

Are the funds budgeted? Cost for this event will be covered by the Citizen’s Police Academy 

Alumni Association (CPAAA). 

 

File Number: - 0868-25 

 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 
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